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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Y35 w821

Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheéin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Y35 w821

T. +353 539160600
F: +353 539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Reg. No: W0211-02 -

I acknowledge receipt on 22™ August 2017 of information requested under Regulation
10(2)(b)(11) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing)
Regulatlons 2013. I'am to advise you that the information is currently bemg assessed for

comphance with Regulation 9 of the above Regulations.
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Yours sincerely,
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Gralnne Oglesby
Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




